Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
L. ____________________________________. . ]

From: | McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: ’ Friday, March 27, 2015 10:51 AM
To: 'jamesbruc@ao!.com; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William-
' _ V, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD
Cc shall@montand.com; omundsdry@concho.com; mfeldewert@hollandhart.com;
jikessler@hollandhart.com
Subject: RE: Case 15278/High Roller Wells

Continued April 30™

Michael A. McMillan

Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe NM 87505

0:505.476.3448 F. 505.476.3462

Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us-

Thank You

From: jamesbruc@acl.com [mailto:jamesbruc@acl.com]

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 9:33 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Wade,
Gabriel, EMNRD :

Cc: shall@montand.com; omundsdry@concho.com; mfeldewert@hollandhart.com; jlkessler@hollandhart.com
Subject: Case 15278/High Roller Wells. '

All: Attached is Mewbourne Oil Com pany’'s motion for a continuance.

Jim



